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lo APPELLATE DECISIONS ... ROKAY WINES & LIQUORS 9 INC"' v(,) 
PASSAIC" 

ROKAY WINES & LIQUORS, INC~, 
trading.as ROKAY WINES & 
LIQUORS j · INC • , . 

Appellant, 
-va-

BOARD OF· COMMISSIONERS OF THE~ 
CITY OF ~ASSAIC, 

) 

) 

) 

) 

) 

-------------~----~:~~~~~:~~::_~~) 

ON APPEAL· 
CONCLUSIONS AND ORDER 

N1chol~s A. Carella~ Esq$p Attorney for Appellant.· 
William N •. Gurtman, Esq <I$) Attorney for Respondent ei' 

Nicholas Martini, Esq@, Attorney for Objectors@ 

BY THE DIRECTOR : 

The Hearer has filed ·the following Report herein: 
. . 

.. "This is an appeal :from the action of respondent 
Board whereby on June 4,, 1957, it denied appellant's appli.­
cation for transfer of its plenary retail distribution 
license from 733 Main Avenue i~o 102 Main Avenue, Passaic o 

"In its petition of
1
appeal appellant alleges tha.t 

respondent's action was erron$ou8 in that: 

'a Cl It was arbitrary and: clearly unjustifiable 0 

b. It infringed ·upon the appellant ~s right to 
protection as a licensee in effecting a 
transfer of said license~ 

c. It- violated Article ls Paragraph 1 1 and 20,l) of 
the New Jersey Constitution of 1947 (,) 

d. It violated the Fourteenth.amendment of the 
United States Constitution~ 0 

uRespondent in its answer denies appellant 18 s allega­
tions and asserts that the gro'U.nds for its action ·•were the 
legal and vaU.d evidence adduced at the hearing .which.I' in the 
exercise of reasonable discretion~ supported the decision of 
the respondent to deny the application of appellante 2 · 

-· ' 

"The undisputed facts adduced at· the hearing h~rein 
show' that appellantaa licensed premises are located in a 100}'6 
business area approximately 1-3/4 mil.es from the proposed site 
of transf'er; that· the s.ection in which the proposed site is 
located is zoned for business and has three licensed premises 
all operated by retail distribution licensees; that .trie area 
bordering the section of the proposed site is residential in 
character; that a public hearing was held on appellantRs appl1-
c~t16ri ror transfer at Which attorneys for th~ parties hereto 
and for objectors appeared and addressed respondent Board·; 
that· a petition containing ·the s_ignatures of approximately 370 
object6rs to the transfer wa$ submitted.and that respondent, by 
unanimooo vote, denied appellant's applicationo Respondent 
admits the fitness, of appellant and the suitability.of the pro-
posed premises for· licens:ing purposes 'II · ·· '': 

'·.\ 
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11 Cyrll F. Harder .(pres:ldentof appellant corporation} 
testified that appellant htis operated its licensed premises 
for a period of sev.en years; that said premises and the pro­
posed premises are approximate1y twenty feet tn width by sixty 
feet in depth-; that,, unlike the present site, the proposed ~ 
site has •no loading zones~ no parking meters whatsoever·, no 
one-hour parking limits; parking is permissible;' that the. 
nearest 'package liquor store' is 900 feet from the proposed 
premises, and that there are. approximately 4o6 fami.lies , 
dwelling ln the surrounding area of the proposed site~ -

"Respondent called as ·1ts witness. an ordained ininiste:r, 
three distribution- licensees operating in the sect.ion -of the 
proposed site, and a resident of that area. 

"The minister testified that, a·s pastor of a church 
in the vicinity of the proposed site of transfer, he owes a 
duty to his flock and to the c:ommunity in general to ·protest 
against the granting of the transfer in question, :bel.ieving 
that the three licensed premises in the area ar~ sufficient to 
supply the needs and conveniences of the P':lblic. 

uThe retail distributj.on licensees testified that their 
business. receipts: indicate that another 'package s.tor.e ~ in th•3 
arEa is not warranted. The resident testified that another 
l:l.censed premises in the neighborhood would tend t0 increase 
existing juvenile delinquency. 

"It is unnecessary to consider grounds b, c _and d set 
forth in the .petition of appeal since the appeal herein was 
heard de novo wtth full opportunity for counsel to present 
testimony under oath and to E:?Xamine.and cross-examine the wit­
nesse~. V:.tde Rule 6 of State.Regulation No. 15; .cf. Shapiro Vo 

Long B~.?tnch~ Bulletin 901, ItE~m 2. -

"The transfer of a liquor license is not a right 
· inherent in the license but 1:3, rather, a privilege which the 
.issuing authority may grant OJr deny in the exercis·e of a 
reasonable discretion o . When the trans fer is denied on reasonable 
grounds, sucP, action will be affirmed. Drucker v o Trenton,, 
·Bu~letin 474, Item 9o ·. 

"The record herein di.scloses that respondent failed to 
state the reasons for its denial •. While it has been indicated 

.repeatedly that, in all fairness, a local issuing authority 
should state the reasons for it.s decisions (Rosenvinge v. 
Metuchen, Bulletin 249, Item 6; Paini v. Bloomsbur~, Bulletin 
300., Item l3; Haba ·Realty Corp., v. Long Branch, Bulletin 984_, 
Item 1) J such failure is not fatal. Appellant on this appeal 
has been afforded its full day in court. Furthermore, ~espon­
dent •s reasons were set forth in its answer on appeal (Trinity, 
·Methodist Church of Rahway, Ne J. v~.Rahway and Fox, Bulletin 
972, Item 3 .. ) · 

''With res'pect to the one remaining ground alleged for 
reversal in appellant's petition of .appeal, I find no evidence 
that the members of respondent Board acted in· an arbitr~1'ly, 
·capric1.ous or unreasonable manher in reaching its dete.nnina­
tion. Considering the oft-repeated holding of _the.Director, 
that his function on appeals is not to substitute his juqgment 
for that of the local tssuing .. authority but merely to determine 
whether reasonable cause exists for its opinion and, if' so, to 
affir~m irrespective of his personal views on the subject 
·(nafalowsli.L v"' .. 'I'renton_, Bulletin 155, Item 8; Northend 'ray~1"ln; 
Jnt~,. v. Northvale et a!..!..-' Bulletin Li93, Item 5; I)etti Ve -Bc.,;yonne, 
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Bulletin ·564, Item 7 • ~\J:lca.hy_ et a.ls 4;~~ Maplewood~ __ l!..,, 
. Bulletin 658, Item 4) ~ I conclude that appellant haa ra.1led 

.. to sustain the burden resting upon it of establishing that 
the·aotion ~f respondent was erroneous~ I recommend~ there~ 

·fore 1 .· tha\t ~the action, of respondent 111. denying _appe;~lant as 
.applioa t:lon be affirmed. " 

._ ... ·· : . · No exceptions were take~ to ·the 'Hearer 'a RerJort -
:within the time limi·ted by Rule 14 of Sta.te Regulation No., 1:>1ir;· · 

. - ' r 
·,, '." . 

. . . ,.. · · Jtaving oarefully con_sj.dered the facts and ciricumstar1ces. 
herein, I concur in the findings and conc1ua1cm.a of the Ht;3arEn;· . 
. ahd adopt his recommendation .. 

' . ' 

Accordingly, it is.1 ~n this 31st day .. of Octobe~.t --~9~7fi· 

· :· .. · _ ORDERED that ·the action of respondent Boa,:r•d cd~ Corn~-,·>:;,.: , 
,. ·missioners or the City of· Passaic be and· the aarne is hereby : 
: ,.affirmed, and the ·appeal herein' ·be and the same is he:reby 
:·.·dismissed. · 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
Director • 

. ''..·.2·~. '\PPELLATE DECISIONS - PEPE AND FERRAZANO v~ RIVER VALE 
. ··!· ... ,. ·,'l~OWNSHIP •. 

· .'.g~MuEL PEPE & ANGELO FERRAZANO, ) · ·' 
t/a NAPLES. BAR, RESTAURANT & . 

,. PIZZERIA.t ) 

Appellants; 
-vs-

TOWNSHIP COMMITTEE OF THE 
.... TOWNSHIP OF RIVER _VALE, 

) 

) 

) 
· ' -_ · ·· · . · · · · Respondent" 

' ··~- --.... - -- ------------------------- --> 

ON APPEAL 
CONCLUSIONS AND ORDER 

·Mari~ R .L.: La.Barbera, Esq.,, Attorney for Appellants • 
... Jos. Frederick Bratts Esq., Attorney for Respondent. 

·BY THE DIRECTOR: 
·,.: 

The· Hearer has filed the follow-ing Report herein:· 

.. '~his appeal is designated as an appeal from a 
resolution dated June 27, 1957, suspending appellants' license 

·_ f'rom July 15; 1957 to August 1'+, 1957, inclusive; for prem- · 
1ses. located on ·Rivervale Road., Township of River vale. 
. ~. . . 

, _ . . _ . "Upon the filing of the appe~l ·the Director entered 
:.an·:order-on July 10~ ·1957, staying the·effectof respondent's· 
:·or~er-._o.f suspension until the entry of a further order het".,ein. 

. ··· · "The answer filed herein alleges .that respondent 'a 

.resolution adopted on June 27, 1957, was a single resolution 
· renewing appellants' license and .including a .. ·thirty-day ,~sus- · 
pension 'for conduct 1n the operation of the premises hereto­

. fore, which,,'in,the opinion of the Township Committee, is not, 
in the beet interest of the commun1ty. 8 

~ ·' - -·. , -· "The evidence herein disclo(3es that on March lJt 
1957, both appellants_ gave written statements to Ch:tef of 
Po~+ce Roberge, of the River Vale Police.Department, concerning 
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an investigation then being conducted by agents of the 
Fed·eral B~eau of Investigation. In their statements both 
of the app-ellants admitted that during the previous e~ght ·, 
months they· had accepted a number of packages from Alex .;.· __ 

· ~-.at the 11censed premises for delivery to a person known to 
them · .. only as Joe c Pendlng delivery to Joe, some of thes·.e. 
pa:c~<.ages had been placed in the kitchen and, at the request 
o.f Alex, some had been placed in the basement o·f the licensed 
premlses"' There is a clear inference that the packages in. 

-quesi;ion·contained pharmaceutical products which had been 
stolen by Alex f:r~om his employer, but both appellants qenied 
·i·n their statements that they knew the contents of the 

·.packages 01" had any reason to belie-ve ·that Alex was engaged 
in illegal activities~ As of the date of hearing, no 
criminal charges had been preferred against either of the 
appellants in connection with the investigation conducted 
by the Federal Bureau of Investigation. In his statement 
Samuel Pepe admitted that app.ellants had not deducted any 

. withholding taxes )or social security payments from money 
paid ·to. a man wh:o ~worked for us at times over a period of: 

· about a yea1" as a bartender. 1! It further appears that appe lr · 
lant.s have held a license for approximately five years, and 
that no discipli.nary proceedings have ever 'been· instituted 
against them~ 

·"After appe lla.nts filed their application for ·renewal 
for the 1957-58 licensing year~ respondent at its mee.ting 
held on June 20~· 1957 ~ adopted a motion that the application 
·•be denied at this time; that the applicants be advised of 

·the Township Com.m:tttee as action and be notified that they may 
have the opportunity of. a hearing -if they so desire, at which . 
. t·ime the ac.}tion of ·the Committee will be reviewed. This action 
is not final unless the applicants fail to apply for a hearingo 1 

On June 24 11 1957.11 applicants applied for a hearing which was 
held on J"une. 27 {• At the hearing the appellants and their attor­
ney appeared o rrhe Committee heard testimony from Police Chief· 
Roberge and Samuel Pepe and., after _consid-ering the matter, 
unanimously adopte:d the following re_solution: 

· 'RESOINEP that the license of Samuel Pepe .and Angelo 
.. Fer1~aza.no, ·t/a. Naples Restaurant, Bar & Pizzeria be 

. renewed f'or a period of one year._, commencing July 1, 
1957, and 

1:BE IT 

·'FURTHER RESO-LVED that said license be. and it hereby is 
suspended for a period of thirty days,· commencing at 
7:00 a.me.? July 15, 1957, and ending August 14, 1957,, 
.:f!or col"l..duct in operation of the premises hereto.for.e, 

"Which, ·in the opinion of the Township Committee, is 
not. :1n the best interest of the community.' 

.! 
·"Appell~nts allege that the action of the ·Township 

C.ommittee in suspending their licens~e is erroneous bec.ause, 
admtttedly, no charges were ever s.erved by respondent upon . 
the appellant;s ~ It is well established ·that· in disciplinary 

···proceedings 1t· is necessary to prefer appropriate charges · 
:against the lic&3nsee and afford him a fair opportunity to be 
·heard. Beam v<!I Cald"'fell,, Bulletin 3·27, Item 1. However, it 
~appears from the testimony of Committeeman Rehill _(who was · 
acting Chairman of' the meeting held on./June 27) that tne 
members of the Committee did not consider the h~aring held on 

·. June 27 as a hearing in disciplinary· proceedings e He testified 



BULLETIN 1198 PAGE 5. 

that the members Wlderstood that there is no legal requirement 
for .a hearing upon an appl:l.cat1on to renew JI but that they gave 
appellants the opportunity for a hearing •ro:r. the purpose of 
hearing .their side of the story. to find out~ if the act1v:1.t1es 
which came to the attention of the Township Committee were so .. ' 
He further testified that wwe felt if we had the responsibility 
of insuring that the premises would be operated in a proper 
manner that we could take some action to increase the posed­
bility of this proper action and could issue a conditional 
renewal.' However, the suspension imposed may not be viewed 
as a 'condition' within the meaning of the term as used· in 
R. So 33:1-32• In Hoffman V0 Orange and DeLascia, Bulletin 
·598, Item 7, ·it was clearly pointed out that the action. of an 
issuing authority in renewing a license and imposing a suspen­
sion with9ut preferring charges is improper... In this case the.· 
decision to suspend the license is part and parcel of the reso-. 
lution renewing the license and it is 1rnpoas1ble to ascertain 
whether the ~embers. of respondent Township Committee would have 
renewed the license without the so-called condition. No 
opinion is expressed or entertained as to whether or not.appel­
lants are fit persons ·to hold a license o That issue should be 

·determined primarily by the local 1ssulng authority and, wider 
the facts of this case,, it does not appear that the local issu­
ing authority has decided that issue e It is recommended,, 
t~erefore, .that the case be remanded to respondent to determine 
whether the application for renewal should be granted without 
being subject to the suspension imposed, or denied." 

After the filing of the Hearer's Report herein, written 
exceptions and written argument thereon were filed by the 
attorney for appellants and answering written argument by the 
attorney for -respondenta After considering the written argu­
ments, I decided to hear oral argument and the case was argued 
orally before me on September 21~ ·' 191Yf., 

I concur in the findtngs of fact in the Hearer's Report 
but I do not agree with the recommendatlon of the Hearer that 
the case be remanded. If, in this case, any violations have 
been committed by appellants:,) the Township Committee may insti• 
tute disciplinary proceedings against the licensees but the 

._Township Committee had no jurisdiction to impose a penalty 
against the license on renewal without preferring charges • 

. Hoffman v. Orange and DeI.ascia, suprao Under the circumstances, 
I shall enter an order affirming respondent's action whereby it 
granted renewal of appellants ' license and revers 1ng respon- .· 
dent's action whereby it suspended the renewed license for thirty 
days. · · 

Accordingly, it is, on this 7th day of Novembe.r, 1957, 

ORDERED that'the action of respondent in granting appel-. 
lants• application for renewal of their license be and the same 
is herAby affirmed;· and :l.t is further 

ORDERED tha.t the action of respondent in suspending appel­
lants' renewed licenRe for a period .of thirty days be and the 
same is here by reversed. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
Director. 

I 

,./~./ 

" 
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3·~. . DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - LEWDNESS AND IMMORAL ACTIVITY 
(SOLICITATION FOR PHOSTI1rUTION) - NUISANCE - LICENSE 
REVOKED"' . 

In the Matter of Disc:tplinary 
Proc.eed1ngs· against 

CLUB HI LI, INC & · 

(renewed for 1957-58 lic~nsing 
year as Club Hi-Li) 

352 John Street, East Ne·wark 
PO'Harrison, Nq Je, 

) 

) 

) 

) 
CONCLUSIONS 

AND ORDER 

Holder of Plenary Retail C1cmeump-· 1

) 

. tion License C-6 (for the 19,56-57 
and: 1957-58 licensing years)·,. issued . ) 
by· the Mayor and Council of the ):· 
Borough of East Newark. 

. < 

---------------------------~-----~----Jack L. Cohen,, Esq <P, by William Oelfond, Esq., Attorney. for· 
Defendant-licensee. 

Edward F1e Ambrose., Esq4)_@ appearing f.or Division of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIBECTOR: 

The Hearer has filed the following Report herein: 

''Defendant pleaded not guilty to the following charges: 

'1. On Janti.a.ry 26, 1957, you allowed, permitted and 
suff.ered lewdness and immoral activ:lty in and upon your 
licensed premi~rns 11 viz./} solicitation for prostitution 
and the maktng of' arrangements for illicit sexual inter­
course; in violat:ton of Rule 5 of State Regulation No •. 20. 

·12. · On January 12, 13, 18 1 23.t 24 and 26, 1957, you 
allowed, permitted and suffered your licensed place of 
business to be conducted in such manner as to become a 
nuisance in that you made offers to procure, allowed, 
permitted and ·~juf:fered th~ making.,_or,· offers to procure 
and procured females for male patrons for the purpose 
of illicit sexual intercourse; allowed, permitted and. 
suffered unescorted females frequenting your premises 
to make overttu-oes ·to male patrons· for illicit sexual 
'intercourse; allowed, permitted" and suffered a female 
employed on your licensed premis:es to accept beverage·a 
at the expense of. .or as a gift from customers and 
patrons; perlm:l.t"ted on your premises and possessed matter 
containing an indecent, filthy, lewd, lascivious and 
disgusting representation, viz., .. an assembly of items 
in a cardboard box bearing the- lege·nd "Have Fun"; failed 
to keep your licensed premises. closed during the hours 
when sales of alcoholic beverages are prohibited in the 
Borough of East Newark; .. allowed,. permitted and suffered 
lewdness, immoral activity and f:oul,, filthy and obscene 
language arid conduct and otherwise conducted your place 
of business in a manner offens·ive to conunon decency and 
public morals; in violation.of Rule 5 of State Regulation 
No. 20. 1 , · 

· "At the hearing herein the Division called as its wit­
nesses three ABC investigators (hereinafter referred to as 

·Ag_ents D, Sand M) who., on the dates. alleged in_the charges, 
participated in the investigation of defendant's licensed 
premises. 
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. 
0The testimony of Agemts S a.nd M corroborates that of 

Agent D which, succinctly ·st.ated,,· shows that on January 12,. 
1957, the three agents en-ter1ed defe·ndant 's licensed premises· 
at about ~1:55 p"me and sea.t.ed theims·elves at the bar behind 
which they observed a barte,nd.er pa.med Al and, seated at the 
customers' side~ Arthur Sar'l<}a (pr·es~dent of the corporate 
licensee herein Jo They also observed a female called 
Lorraine checking the patronr~ 1 gaxmen·ts and cons'Urlling alco­
holic beverages served to he~ by Al who accepted p~yment.from 
male.patrons. Engaging Al in converBat1on,, Agent. D remarked 
1The place is kind of deadn ind added 'Where are all the 

-broads? 1 , and Al ·replied 'We 11 have some in herein a c·ouple 
of weeks. Right now we are 1 aldng i·t ea.sy o This used to be,. 
an after hours spot, but not any mor1e_, now we are playing it 
legit, but we 111 have some b1 o.ads in here thougho 5 Agent D 
then asked 'What is the stc)r with that· Lorraine over there?@ 
and Al replied 1She is a "di ball" ~ Q@ ~ She may stay with a 
guy and drink with him all night and ·then leave him, and other 

- times she might meet a guy wfuen we aria closing and -go home 
with h1m8 These broads today don't knoW'how to use what they 
got~• The three agents ordered and were each served a bottle 
of be~r just before the closing hour of 2:00 a.mG and they 
remained on the premises consuming their drinks-until 2:15 
a.m·tt When the agents were leaving.I) Al suggested 'Why don't 
you come in during the week? Things are slow then and you 
might be able to score with her' and he looked toward Lorra1ne8 
Remaining in the vicinity of the licensed premises, the agents 
saw Al.t Sarica, Lorraine and anoth~r female emerge at·2:25 ag,m. 

"on January 18,, 1957, the agents ente1--ed defendant •s 
licensed premises about 8:50 p~mo Al~ Sarica and ·a. bartender 
called Jerry were present~ At about 9:10 p.m. Lorraine arrived 
and proceeded to check patrons~ hats and coats 3 intermittently 
going to the bar to accept drinks paid _for by male patrons. · 
Agent D remarked 1Looks like wrraine is all tied up t·onight 
with that guy over there' and Al said 'You never can tell. The 
other night when you fellows were in here I ended up taking 
her home. She didn't l:t.ke the old guy that was ·sitting with · 
her.' When Agent D inquired if he had illicit relations with 
Il>rraine~ Al explained, in vulgar terms, why he didn't bother 
with 'these ·broads in here o' He later-' told the agents 'There 
is a lot of hustlers come in here. ! 111 point them out.to youo 
There is one in particular named Phyllis ••@'and he related 
how and where s~e would engage in illicit sexual relations~ the 
price she would' charge, and assured them that 'she is clean.' 
Shortly thereafter a female entered the premises and.Al asked 
whether.the.agents wanted to·meet her and, when told that they 
preferred to wait for Phyllis~ Sarica, referring to the female, 

·said 'Not bad, hey! roo bad she has to·be home, by twelve.' At 
about 11 :20 p .m., when Phyllis failed to appear, the agents 
prepared to leave a:pd Al said 'She might still be in~ Why 
don't you give me a call later if you don't make out, and if 
she is in here I'll tell her to wait until you come bacl{ 1 , to 
which Agent D replied 'Well, if we don't give you a call we'll, 
probably be in Wednesday night' and Al said 8All right. I'll 
tell her to be here o 1 · , 

"on January 23, 1957, the agents. enter~'d the licensed_ 
premises at about 8:50 p.me Jerry was tending bar and Sarioa 
came in later. Agent D inquired of Sarica if Phyllis was there, 
stating that 'Al was supposed to have her in here for us. tonight• 
and Sarica said 'She was in Sunday night, though, and i know Al 
tol(l her to be in here tonight.,, so sh~ will probably be· in later o' 
Jerry confirmed Sartca's statement, saying 8she iatched onto some 
guy quic~ and left' and, whe_n h~~ was asked if ,Phyllis charged 
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$5 .oo, he replied 'Yes, thr:rt is r:l.ght l) 1 At abou·t 12 .Midnight. 
·Sari.ca said 'I don 2t lmow what happem~d to her. She must be 
. ·b·uay. Well, she is not the only ~~me" Don't worry about,:·'her • 
. T~ere i~ plenty broads com1.;i in here. If she doesn 1t come· in., 
what is the difference? A lay is a lay' and, when Agent _ _D · 
reminded Sarica that they had mad1e a date. to meet .Phyllis; 
Sarica said 'Don't worry a.boµt he.r al.one$ Here is what f~-:. 
will do: I' 11 check with simne of.' th.EHJe broads that come-..in · 

·here and. f~nd ·out if they 8 rte~: waittng fo1:i somebody or if they •'re 
on the make, and if they 0 r 1E~ pn the make t ·w 11 call ·you over and 

.-1ntroduce you to them. For (l.nstance ... :·there was a blonde in 
. here earlier tonight, and .ahe was wa11;ing for some guy that ( 
she is hot for she met in hE3(re the other night. Now,, ·aome­
·thing like tha_t I woul9-n •t s;t~er you t;d because I know you 

, would spend your money on her and would.n °t make out. After 
all, I'm not just out to m.a.kfe dough o Iv 11 take care of you, 
but· all .I can do is introduce you to the, girl after I find. out . 
what is the score with her, ;and then the rest is up to you.:·· · · 
I have to be very careful be.cause there might be ABC men 
around, but the way I do. 1t.,everyth1ng looks all right.'· 

"on January 26/J 1957, Agents D and S entered the 
premises about 9:25 P~m~ apd were greeted by Al with 'Hey! 
You- guys ro-uled me up • e ._.@ Phyllis was in here last night, 
and I thought you would be :i.n,, I kept her in for about an 
hour. and a half fl w This statement was confirmed by Sarica; 
When it was suggested that Al was string:tng the agents along, 
Al said 'No~ She a 11 be in tonight for sure.' Sarica .agreed. 
At 10:05 Pomo Pnyllia arrived and, after Al and Sarica spoke 
to her 1 Al informed the agents 'It is all set UPe She knows 
the score" It will be five bucks. Do youwant me to-bring 
her over?• and, when Agent"D replied in the affirmative, Phyllis 
was presented and said -'Hi! I understand you fellows want to 
meet mee I'm Phyllis~~ Phyllis later accepted_a marked·five­
dollar bill from each agent and arranged to have illicit sexual 
relations with them in their car at a desolate spot suggested 
by Al. ·As the trio left the premises, Al waved to them and 
said ·1ua.ve a good time e' 

uThe-two agents and Phyllis then proceeded toward 
the agents' car·and, were apprehended by Agent Mand two' local 
police officers to whom Phyllis admitted the illicit arrange­
ments and turned. over the marked money_, Agents D and s, 
accompanied by the two police officers, reentered the licensed 

-premises 8 identified themselves to Al~ ·Jerry and Sarica, then 
searched the premises and found- on the·back_bar .a cardboard · 

.. box containing indecent and suggest:tve material. ·When informed· 
of the violationaJ Al commented 'Well, what can I say? I just 
thought you·were .a couple of good fellows and I introduced you. 
to her J that is all' and.,_ when Sarica asked 'You mean I can't 
·introduce people to one another in here? 5 ~ Agent; D replied 
.•But we were intr•oduced to a female by your bartender for the 
purpose of having illicit sexual inter~ourse, and on several 
occasions you als9 joined in the conversation regarding it. 1 

'Well, I guess there is no changing that' said· Sarica, · 1but 
don't make it out like I am running a whore house here, will 
you, because I run a pretty nice I?lac·e ~ • · 

- "Defendant called as its Witnesses Sa.r'ica, its two. 
bartenders a.nd a pe.tron. The patron testifled that she had 
purchased the_ lewd a1-.ticle seized by the agents and ·had given 
it-·to her husband ·(a pharmacist) who *took it out of his pocket 
in the bar and for'got it" i, She fur•ther te.st1f1etj that Lorraine 
'has takel,1 my co.at as a friend but not a.s a hat check girl' and 
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. ·that at no tiffie did she or hE!r' husband give Lorraine, a. tip. 
Respecting the·licensed premises she testified 'I have never 
seen anything wrong or anyth:Lng that would make me ashamed 
of being there or being seen there~' 

. . . "Al testified, in substanc~~, th.at wrraine was not 
. employed.as.a hat-check girl in defendant's licensed premises 
.'·and that the patron Who.bought drinks .for her·was he~·boy;... .. 

fri-end _George·. He admitted that he conversed with '.(;he agents 
about . 'girls, girls~ girl~. saying ,,u.You should have. been here· 
~~s~ night nor "the other n:i.gtit" and I ·never said "yes "·.t ''no"· .· 
or may.be" or g1 ve .. them a de!f:J.nite "yes-" because· you lose . the 
customer ... I am trying to. holgl the. customer and yet not 
jeopardize the ;;place.' He ad;mitted. tha.t on one occasion he 
took Lorraine home because· 'G~orge had .,to go to work and ~e · 

· aaked me to." see her. home; 1 ·tha:t there .was a conversation · · 
between him and the agents :t'e~pecting Phyllis, and that 'I 
can't gi·ve. you· any particular conversa.tion except., as I say, . · 
the· conversation was general and based on. the availability of . 

. women •- girls •.. I guess the !;conversation! was co·nstantly,, "Who 
. is this coming· in? Who is that cc>ming in? Who is this girl?. 
: Who is· that girl? 11 That is about all the conversation was.• 
~··He co.uld not ·recall or remember the various conversat.ions in· · 
: which the agents testified he engaged, and he denied that he 

introduced Phyllis to the agents _for the purpose of ma}Cing 
· ar~angements to have· illicit sexual· relations with them. 

"Jerry testified., in substance,· that he was no·t ·an· 
employee on the licensed premises but tended bar occasionally : · 
to help out his friend Sarica; and that, he was in the licensed 

·premises on the nights of January 23 and 26, 1957, and saw the··; 
agents. there but ·did not converse with them except~, when Agent . 
D asked·1r there was,a girl by the name of Phyllis in the place, 
said 'I don~t know. There is no such girl that I know of.' 

"Sarica testified, in substance-,, that the agents were 
in the licensed premises on the dates alleged; that. Lorraine 
waa, not employed by pim; that she al)d her boyfriend George 
Smith were 'patrons,; that Al worked as a bartender on-Friday .. 
and Saturday.nights and Jerry worked Wednesday night, January 
23, but was not an employee; that he closed his place at 2:00 
a.m. January 13, .1957; that a patron had left the lewd 'article 
on the bar and he told Al to 'Put it behind the bar; she will 
probably be back for it;• that he saw the agents· converse with 
Al who •spent quite a bit of time with them;' that he had no 
conversation with the agents about women or Phyllis.; that he 

. saw Phyllis with: the"two agents but didn't see the trio leave . 
the premises;' and that,,when the agents identified themselves and 
he was told· of Phyllis' -solicitation, ·he ·said 'If that gets in 
the papers this will look like a hous~ of ill repute.' 

"Having carefully considered the testimony adduced 
herein, I find that,· notwithstanding the e.xhaustive cross­
examination of.t~e agents, their testimony, which is highly 
credible in all respects, remained unshaken, and !·conclude 
that the Division has sustained the hurden of proof of defend­
ant 'a guilt as to both charges by more th~n a.fair preponderance 

·or the believable evidence. · · · 

"It has long been established that.solio1tat1o~ for 
immoral purposes and the making of arrangements for illicit . 
sexual intercourse cannot and will not be tolerated.on licensed 

. premises. The public is entitled to protection from these · · 
. sordid and dangerous evils (Re 17 Club, Inc., Bulletin 949, Item . 
. ·2; Iri re 17 Club, Incu 26 N., J .• Super~ .I~3 (App. Div. 1953).· .. 
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· "Irr the lnstant case the licensee, by its agents., not; 
only permitted immoral activities on the licensed premises, 
but participated in the making of arrangements for illicit 
sexual intercourse a:nd procured a prostitute for said purpose. 
fJ.1he appropriate penalty for such unseemly conduct is revoca-·' 
t~on of defendant 1s license, which I recommend (Re MerJac-k 
Corporation, Bulletin 998, Item 1; Re Ka-czka, Bulletin 1126, 
Item 3). 0 

. . 

Written exceptions to the Hearer's. Report and argu­
ment in suppopt thereof were filed within time pursuant to 
Rule 6 of State Regulation No q 16.. . · 

Having carefully considered the transcript of the · 
proceedings herein, the Hearer@s Report, the exceptions taken 
thereto and the argument advanced by defendant as counsel, I 
concur in the findings and conclusions of the Hearer and adopt 
his recommendation~ 

Accordingly, it is 9 on this 21s·t day of October, 1957, 

, ORDERED that Plena.ry Retail Consumption License C-6, 
issued by the. Mayor and Council of the Borough of East Newark· 
to Club Hi Li., Inc o !J for premises 352 John Street, East Newark., 
be and the same is he·reby revoked, effective immediately. ·· 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVJ.S 
Director o 

4-.. DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - IEWDNESS AND IMMORAL ACTIVITY 
. (INDECENT LANGUAGE AND CONDUCT) - MIS~BELED BEER TAP -

PRIOR RECORD - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR l+O DAYS, LESS 5 FOR 
PLEA, 

In the Matter of Disciplinary 
Proceedings against 

EUGENE W <) FUER 
76 South Street 
Newark,, N. J .,:J 

) 

) 

) 

Holder of Plenary Retail Consump- ) 
tion License C-·787 9 issued by the ) 
Munic:tpal Boa.rd of Alcoholic 
Beverage Control of the City of 
Newarke 
----------------------------------

) 

CONCLUSIONS 
AND ORDER 

·Joseph A. D 'Alessio, Esq q Attorney f'or Defendant-licensee. 
Edwai'd F@ Ambrose,, Esqo, appearing for Division of Alcoholic 

Beverage Control. 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

Defendant pleaded p.on vul.t to the. following· charges: . 

. "l.· On September· 14, 1957, you allowed 3 permitted 
ancl suffered lewdness and immoral activity' and foul, -
filthy and obscene language and conduct ·ln and upon 
your licensed premises in that on said date you 
allowed, permitted and suffered foul, filthy and 
obscene language and conduct and lewd~ lascivious, 
indecent, ftlthy, disgusting and immoral acts, ges­
tures and movements by a female person in and upon 
your licensed premises; in violation of Rule 5 of 
State Regulation No. 20. 
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.. "2.~ On September 14, 1957, you allowed, permitted and 
·. suffered two taps on your licensed premises to be conne~c- · · 

ted With barrels of malt alcoholic beverages -Which taps · 
did not·bear markers which truly indicated the names or 

·brands- of the ma·nufacturers of such ·malt alcoholic bever- . 
. ages·, in that while one of -said taps bore a· Schaefer-mark~r 
.and the other a Krueger marker both were connected to 
·barrels of Camden beer; in violation of Rule 26 of State 
Regulation No. 20." · · 

., 

· An examination of· the file herein discloses that at" 
about l2:i5 a.m. on· Saturday, September 14, 1957, two ABC 
agents observed a woman patron embrace various male patrons . 
and on each occas-ion place her hand on their private· parts•': 
She ·took a firm hold on one of the men and placed him on·.the 
floor and,· descending to ~he floor' with him, engaged in bodily ', · 

-movem~nt~ simulating sexual intercourse• She then grabbed ·hold. 
of the.private parts of one of the agents and made an in.decent 

· coniment concerning him. While this co~duct was in progress the. 
·. patrons .in the establishment, by their actions, appeared t<;> . · · 
. enj'oy the indecent behavior. The bartender, although present,·. 
· made ·no. attempt, whatsoever to prevent the continuance of the 

improper activities. · 

The agents _identified themselves to the bartender,> 
·_and also to the defendant who came into the premises a short 

time thereaftero An investigation of the basement. of ·the 
licensed premises disclosed that two barrels containing beer 
.wer~ connected to taps bearing a brand of beer other t~an that 
shown on the markers in the barroom. · 

It is contended by the defendant,· in mitigation of 
penalty, that he is ill and, therefore, cannot devote full time 
to the operation of the business but must rely on his employees. 
to a large extent; further, that defendant was not present when 
the violation occurred.· However, a licensee is under a duty to 
exercise.close supervision over his licensed premises, and vio­
lations occurring there cannot be. excused because the .licensee 
had no personal knowledge of them. Rule·.33 of State·Regulation 
No~ 20; Stein v Q. Passaic, Bulletin 451, Item 5; Essex· Holding .. 

·Corp. v. Hock, 136 N .J .L. 28. 

Defendant has a prior a~judioated record. Effective 
October, 26, 1942,, defendant's license was suspended·by the 
local issuing authority for twenty days for permitting a brawl 
and serving an intoxicated person on his licensed premise~. 
Again,, effective October 18, 1954, defendant •s lice·nse was sus­
~ended by the local issuing authority for· ten days for an ·' 
'hours" violation. In view of. the fact that defendant 1s first 

dissimilar violation happened more than five years ago,, -it will 
not be considered in fixing the penalty herein •.. 

. . . 

In view of the two violations committed herein," with 
especial reference to the indecent. conducnt which resulted in ". 
the institution- of Charge 1, and taking into consideration ' 
defendant's past dissimilar record occurring within the past 
five years, I shall suspend defendant's licerise for forty days. 
Five, days will be remitted for the plea entered herein, leaving 
a net suspension of thirty-five dayso · 

Accordingly, it is, on this 6th day of November, 1957, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-787, 
issued by the Municipal Board of Alcoholic Beverage Control of .. 
the City of Newark to Eugene W. Fuer; for premises 76 South Street, -
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Newark, b~ and the same is hereby suspended for thirty-five 
(35} days~ commencing at 2:00 aomlil November 12,, 1957, and: 
te:rmina ting at 2 : 00 a. .• m (j) December 17 1 1957" 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
Director. 

'i . 

5 ~ DISCIPLINARY PROCEEDINGS - SALE IN VIOLATION OF RULE 1 ·oF 
-8.TATE REGULATION NO. 38 - S'ALE DURING PROHIBITED HOUBS .tN 
'VIOLATION OF LOCAL REGULATION - SALE AT OTHER THAN LICENSED-· 
PREMISES - LICENSE SUSPENDED FOR 30 DAYS, LESS 5. FOR PLEA. 

In the Matter of Disciplinary· 
~oceedings against 

ANNA K .. ROSELLA 
· T/a PAL'S INN 
Eng.-Rue's Corner Rd$ 
Manalapan Township 
PO· Englishtown RD 2, N. J., 

·Holder of Plenary Retail Consump­
tion License C-2, issued by the 
·Township Committee of the Township 
of· ·Mana la pan ~ 
-----------------------------------

) 

) 

) CONCWSIONS 
AND ORDER 

) 

) 

) 

) 

Anna K. Rosella,, Defendant-licensee, Pro se Q 

.David .So Pi l tze r, Esq~, appearing for Di vis ion of A lcoho lie 
Beverage Control~ 

BY THE DIRECTOR: 

. Defendant pleaded guilty to the following charges: 

"l. ·On Sunday, Jtme 9, 1957 at about 11:50 a .• m., 
you sold and delivered and allowed, permitted and suf­
fered the sale and deliv~ry of alcoholic beverages, 
viz., 6 ca.ns of Krueger Beer, at retail in their 
o·riginal containers for consumption off your licensed 
premises, and you allowed, permitted and suffered the 
removal of such alcoholic beve.rages from your retail 
licensed premises; in violation of Rule 1 of State 
Regulation Nov 38. 

"2.. On Sunday, June 9, 1957 at about 11 :50 a .m., 
you sold and delivered and allowed, permitted and 
suffered the sale and delivery of alcoholic beverages; 
in violation of Section 5 of an ordinance adopted by 
the Township Committee of the Township of -Manalapan 
on March 26, 1943, as amended by ordin:ance of June 27, 
1957. . . . 

03., On s·unday, June 9, 1957 at about 11:50 a.mio:, 
you sold alcoho1ic beverages not pursuant to and 
within the terms of your plenary retail.-consumption 
license as defined by R. S~ 33:1-12(1),.contrary to 
R. s. 33:1-26 and R. s. 33:.1-l(w), in that you accepted 
orders for and sold alcoholic beverages at a ·place 
other than your licensed premises, vizo, the. rear 
kitchen of the non-licensed portion of your. licensed 
building; in violation of R. S. 33 :1-2. 11 
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The file herei~ discloses tha.t on Sunday,, J\me 9, 1957, 
at about 11 :30 a .m., two ABC agents observed that defendant's 
licensed premises appeared to be closed with the bar stools · 
stacked on the bar and no one in the barroom$ At about 11:45 
a.m. one of the agents drove on to a parking lot adjoining 
the tavern and parke.d next to a ca:r which he had observed 
entering such lot. rhe agent then entered the premises 
through an open back door. '!'he driver of the other car 1 

carrying a package, le ft ae; ·the agent entered. The agent 
went to a kitchen whe~e the licensee was present artd requested 
six cans of beer. The licernrne told h:im to wait at the doorjl 
·entered the barroom which ad.Joins thE~ kitchen, returned· with 
six cans ·of Krueger beer in a. paper bag, handed the bag to the 
agent and collected $1.35 from him for the beer. The agent 
then signalled his fellow-agent and both identified themselves 
to the licensee and told her 'that she had violated the 1aw. 
The kitchen is not part of -~he licensed premises. 

The licensee gave the ·agents a signed, sworn s·tatement 
wherein she acknowledged that she made t~lie aforesaid sale to the 
agent; had in the same manner sold beer to four or five other 
persons who came that day in their cars; has followed such a 
practice for about six months; and was aware it was a violation 
of the local ordinance to sell alcoholic beverag·es on Sunday 
before l :OO .:·P .m. and a violation of the regulation to sell 
any alcoholic beverages for off-premises consumption on.Sunday. 

Defendap.t has a prior adjudicated record for sale to . 
minors which will not be considered in fixing penalty herein 

\ because such dissimilar violation occurred more than five years 
ago (Re Scangare llo, Bulletin 1188, Item 6). The licens·ee 's · 
practice of selling alcoholic beverages during prohibited hours . 
is described as that of an "o1d-fashioned speakeasy" (Re Julewicz, 
Bulletin 1034, Item 8) for which the minimum suspension of 
thirty days will be imposed. Five days will be remitted for the 
plea entered herein, leaving a net suspension of twenty-five days. 

Accordingly~ it is, on this 24th day of October, 1957, 

ORDERED that Plenary Retail Consumption License C-2, 
issued by the Township Committee of the Township of· Manalapan 
to Anna K. Rosella, t/a Pal's Inn, for premises on Eng. -Rue 's 
Corner Rd., Manalapan Township, be and· the same is hereby sus­
pended for twenty-five (25) days, corrnnencing at 2:00 a. m. 
November 1, 1957, and terminating at ·2:00 a.m. November 26,, 
1957. 

WILLIAM HOWE DAVIS 
Director. 



ARRESTS•·-
Total number of persons arrested - - - - - - - - •. - - - - - _, - - - - - - - - - - -

l..icensees and e!ilployees .., - - - - - - - - - - 11 
Bootle~sers - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - 18 

SEIZURES1 · 
Motor vehicles ... c'ars - - - - - - -· - - - - ·- •..• - - - - - - - .... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Stills - over 50 §tallons • - - - - - - - .. - - ~· ·· -: - - - - - - -~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ... - -
Oist,llled alcoholic bever~es .. gallons - - - ~· ~· - - - - - - - ·- - - - - - - - - - __ ... _·~-~- -· - - • -
Wine - gallons .. - .., :- - - ~ - - .. - - ... - ... - - •· - - - - - - .... - - - - - - - - - -~··- - - - - - -
Brewed malt alcoholic bever~es - Sal lons - - - ~· - - .... - - - - -· - ... - .. - - - .. - - - .. - - - -

RETA!~ llCENSEESa . 

29 

Prem'ises inspected - - - - - - - ... - • -· - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 602 
Premi se·s where alcoholic beverages were gauged ..... -· - - - - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - 725 
Bottles gauged • - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 10,119 
Premi.!3·e·.s ··Where v I olat ions were found - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 64 
Viol at-tons 1

f ound .. - - - - - - - - .. - - - - - ·• .. - - - - - - - " " - - - - - - . - .. - - - - - - -.. - 72 
type 'df ·violaiioru~ founds -

~~'eg. 138 si~n not posted-·- - - - - - - - 19 other merc1~ntile business - - - - - - ' 
-}\pplication copy not av;aUable .. - - - - - 14 Improper beer taps - - - - - - - - - - 2 
Prohibited signs - • - • - - - - - - - - - 12 Disposal permit necessary - - - - - - 1 
UOQ.Jalified employees - - ... - - .. - - - - 11 Othiar violations - - - - - ... - - - - -10 

STATE LICENSEES= 
- Prem I ses i n!pect ed - - .. - - - - - - - .. - - .;. • - -- • - - - - - - •· - - - - - - - - - ... - - - - - -
License applications investigated - .... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - -

COM?l..AINTSa 
Complaints assigned for· investiiation - 0 

- - - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - -

- Investigations completed ~ • - - - - - - - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - e - - - - - .. - -

Intestlgations pending - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
LABORATORYa . - -

Analyses made -- - - • - - • - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - - - - ---· - - - - --
Refills- from licensed premises - bottles - - - - - - - - - - - - - - • - - - - - - - - -.- - - - - -
Bottles from unlicensed premises - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

I DE.NTX FI CATI ON BUREAU i . 

Criminal fil'\ierprint identificatiorys made - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ... - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Persons fi~erprinted for non-cr:imi:'lel purposes - - - - - ... - - - - - .; - - - - - - - .. - - - - - -
Identification contacts made with other enforcement agencies - - - - - - - - .;. - - - - - - - - - - -
Motor vehicle identif!cations via No J. State Police teletype - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. -

DISCl?L.INARY PROCEEOINGS1 -
Cases tr ansm i tt ed fo muni c i pali t I es - - - - - - -- - .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - .. - -

Violations involved - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -.- - - -
Sale durin~ prohibited hours - ... - - - - - l; Employlrne female bartender (local reg.) l 
Sale to minors - - - - ... - - - - - - - - - 6 Sale to non-members by- club - - - - - l 
Failure to close prerai ses dur·ine Failure to afford view into premises 

prohibited hours - - ~ - - - - - - 3 dJrine prohibited hours - - - - ~ 
Sale to I nfo>e i cat ed per sons - ... - - - - - 2 Conduct i ni bus i ness as a nt,1 i sance· ·- - l 
Sale outside scope of license - - - - - - l Service to women at a bar \local ree.) 1 
Possessing chilled beer (OL licenseeJ - - 1 

Cases instituted at Dnvisaon - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - -
Violations Involved - - - ~ - • - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -.- - - - - - - - - - - -
, Sale during prohibited hours - - ... - - - - 12 Failure to close premises during 

Sale to mi11ors - - ........ - .. - .. - - - - - 8 prohibi 'ted hours - - - - - - - - 1 -
Sale belo~ miniwm resale price - - .. - .. 5 Hinderine invest.i~atton - - - - - - - 1 
Perm i tt i nta 1 otter y act iv i ty (number sJ - - :5 Unlicensed sale by so 11 cit or - - - - - l 
unauthorized tran~portation. -· - - --- - - 3 Storage off licensed premises - - - - l 
Permitting immoral· activity on premises - 2 MdinG? aid abett In~ unauthorized sale l 
Fraud and frmt ...... - ...... - - ..... - - - .... 5 Delivery withou,t bona fide invoice - - l 
Possessing indecent matter - - - - - - - - 2 Aiding and abetting unauthorized 
Possessine illi<frt liquor .. - - ... - - - - 2 transportation - - - - - - - - -
Retailer to retailer sales - - - - - - - - 2 Sale to intoxicated person - - - - - -
Sale outside scope of license .. -· ·.-- -":- .. l Failure to file notice of change in 
Unqualified employee-· .. - - - - - - - - - 1 application - • - - - - ... - - - - 1 

'Cases brought by n:unlcipal ities on o~n initiative and reported to Division - - - ... - - - - - - - - -
Violations irwolved - - - - - - - - - - - - - ·- - - - -- -- - -,1- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - · 

Sale to mit'lOrs - - - ..... - - - - - - ~ - - 12 · FaH1Jre:to afford ·view into premises 
Sale durini? prohibited hciurs - .... - - - - 7 -"dur:h~- prohibited hours - - - - - 2 
Permitti~ brawls on premises - - - - - - 4 ··Hr·rlderinii?;;,i~nvestigatlon - - - - .. - - 2 
Fai 11Jre to close pt em I ses dUr ing '. Permi H ine:;.:eambli n§: (cards) on prem. - l 

p~ohtbited ho1Jrs ......... - - ... - ... - - - 2 :coriducHo~--business as a ruisance - - l 

HEARfNGlf HELO AT D!VlSIONi 
Total romber of heari~s held - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -·-·----- - - - - - - __________ ... 

Appeels .. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 4 Sei z.>r·es- ----- - - - - - - ... - - - - - - 7 
Discipl lnary proceedin~s - - - - • - - - - - - ~7 Tex revocat.ions - - - - - - - - - ~ - l 
Eli~ibillty - - - - - - - - - ... - - - - - - - 4 Applicat4ons for llcense - - - - - - - 3 

STATE L.lCENSf.S AND PERMLTS lSSUEOi 

437 
;61 
178 

14 
187 
157 
12 

24 
-51 ' 

56 

Total number i :ssuecj ... - - .. - - - - .. - - - - - - - - - ... - - ---- - -· - - - - - - - - - - - ........ - .. l-'1<1:94· 
Lic~nses - - - - - - - - - - - - ··- - - - - - l ~~ne p~~mits - - -.- - - - - - - - - -53~ · 
Employment permits .:.. - - - ~ - - - - - - - - -175 H1scel hineous pcrmlis - - - - - • - -110 
Solicitors' .·11 - .. - - - - - - - - - - • - )8 TrC11si:t ·insi~nia - - - - - - - - - - -243 
Di spasal 11 ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - 811 Transit. cert if i cutes - - - - - = - - - 50 
c: • • 1· · ·rr · · 11 · .;)QC I a 0 a I ~ - - ·- .., - - ;.. - - - - - - • 499' 

bll LL l 1\M HmJI: D1\V IS 
DlHt.ClOR 



~ER OF ~11UlUCI~~.L LICENSES ISSUED .!Um At~OUNT OF FEES PAID FOR .THE PERIOD JULY 1, 1957 TO OCTOBER 51, 1557 AS REPORTED TO THE DIRECTOR 
-OF TI!E DIVISION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BI THE LOCAL ISSUING AUTHORITIES PURSUANT TO RaS. 55:1-19ft 

C L A S S I F I C A T I 0 N OF· LICENSES 
Pienary Plenary Limited Seasonal . Number 
Retail Retail Retail Retail Surren- Number 

Consumption . Distributian Club Distribution Consumption Qered Lie en-
No .. Fees_ No .. Fees· Nao Fees No,, Fees No .. Fees Revoked ses in 

1ntv Issued Pa.id Issued Paid Issued Paid Issued Paid Issued Paid Exoired Eff ec:t 
Lan tic ~67 $ 208,lOOoOO 72 $ 27si5B5o22 25. $ 2,550e00 584 $ 
'.15en 510 ?506,982.,50 ~00 87~527G>OO 105 9,934a54 55 $ 2;496.25 4 $ 1,0S31>95 1272 
':'lingt.:m 184 '751590 .. 00 40 ll,951.42 42 s,000.00 1 ' 50QOO 267 
1l~en 455 221,550.00 82 55,525 ... 00 73 7,145.00 ·l -575.,00 609 
'.:'!e May· 155 76,,~00.,00 11 4,000.00 16 ljl950.00 162 

... "I .. n.ner...1..arm 80 40,875 .. 00 14 5,950.00 50 4,060.00 124 
~ex 1551 758,145.99 535 209_,150e00 98 15,475.00 29 lp450e00. 1 750.,00 1814 
me ester 95 B3,58S.:.OO 1.4 5~600.,00 18 1, 750.00 125 
ison 1559 698,283.08 508 125,900.,00 85 9, 725 .. 70- 83 2, 1·00.00 1995 
it.erdon 7~ 27,,400.00 B. s,000.00 9 1,000.00 96 
:-cer 425 2e1,~oo.oo 51 21,400.00 54 7,700.00 1 162.~0 551 
idle sex 82B 507,605.00 75 24,549.59 . -92 B,550.00 4 200e00 799 
un·:::uth 548 286,995.00 120 42,120.00 41 4,546 .16 10 455.00 26 ll~699.58 745 
Tis 555 151,sss.e2 100 55,765.00 51 4,889.21 19 950.00 . 5 1,512.50 530 
:an 188 105,754.93 47 19,680.0(1 26 2,800.00 261. 
3seic 871 -. 557,558s01 167 51,400.00 59 4,745.96 9 425000 1086 
.em ··51 19,500.00 a 1,550.00 17 1,500.00 76 
ierset 187 84,600.00 41 12,595 .. 00 25 2,850.00 253 
!sex 184. 45,555.00 19 5,905.00 ,~e 457.12 1 50.00 1 225.00 193 
.on 549 500,500.00 144 s1,eooflloo 74 8,552.33 29 1,425.00 796 
Ten . 148 46,550.00 . 19 4,860.00 27 3,046.71 2 525.85 196 

·-

'-.. 

Total 
Fees 
Paid 

237,853e2~ 

407 ~824.,0J 
96,591.4'. 

262,595.,0~ 
a2, 1so .. n: 
48,,885.0~ 

982,971 ... 9~ 
Ba ,955.oc 

856 ,606 .. 7E 
51,400.0( 

291,062.5( 
540,484.S~ 

545, 795. 7~ 
172,272.5~ 
126,254.9i 
414,128 .. 9~ 

22,550oOC 
100,045.0C 

49' 992.1: 
578 ,057 .5i 

54,560.SE 

.al -9S2fr $4,595,266.55 .· 1975 "· $ 7939211.05 . 955 . ·$105 ;585.55 ,, 218 $ io,1en •. 2s · ~ .··$15·,"952~59 12512 -, .. , $5",521,176 Cl 5~ 

z 
H 
8CO 

William Howe Davis ;s~ 
t-1"""' Director . HoTember 7, 1957. 
~ 

. . . 
" . ,. 
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8 •. AUI'OMNI1IC SUSPENSION-: SALE-- TO, MINOR - LICENSE PREVIOUSLY 
SUSPE:NPED BY. DIRECTOR - APPLICATION TO -LIPT GRANTED. 

Auto$ ;Su:a p. 'i~ll+J . 
In the: Matter .o :e Disc ip l'inary 
Proceedings f;jgainst: 

' . ; ._- \ .... ' - .~ »'.~ . -

IRVIN MORDELL 
_ T/a .T~IANGLE. LIQU011 _ S_TQRE __ 
i5i5 Arctic Avenue·.-_ ~. 
At .lan t l c City, N _c.- J e ; . · - -

,) . 

) 

). 

) ' 

.Holde .. -r of' Plenary Retail- Distri- - ) -
bution·License D-25» issued by the 
Boar~ ~f Commissioners_ of the City ) 

ON -PETITION­
.. Q R-D. E-R 

of Atlantic City o , . _ __ ~ _ - _ -

-- - -"'."--,.:..--;,- --:- -~ ___ • _ _:. _:_ .... ...: __ :_ ..:.:~ ----- _ _.::.). . 1( -

Emory J ~ Kiess _, .. Esq_ .. , Attorney for Petitioner. 

-BY' 'rIIE D !RECTOR: 

_ .. It appear.a .from-·-:a.' ve~:if:ied. _pet.it)..on fil~d- he:rein that 
on October 28,, 1957, pe:titione.r -r·ecelved .a·. suspended_,8-enten·ce 
of tl7.irty days -in a· -cOurity -j'ai'l::.arict. wa'~ -fined-. the .s-Uni -of ,_ 
$50.00 af-ter he hao been found gui~ty in the Atlantic Cotmty _ 
Court on a charge of selling alcoho_1ic beverages to :a minor in 
violation· of R. s~.33:1-77. $aid conviction-resulted in ~he· 
automatic suspension of hi~ license for the balance ~r ita 
term@· R~ s .. 33':1-31.,1. The petition requests the rifting of 
said suspension~ · 

- - : By 01.,der. -dated ... -.Fe-br-uary- .13·,- 1957, I· s~µspended peti­
_tiont~r 1 s 11cense · fo~ twenty ·_days (resf!._ .. f,1.Ve.' ·for the _plea)' · 
afte:r' he had pleaded non :·V\~lt -iri- d].sciplfrtar:F proceed.ings to 
a charge alleging that he sold aicoholic· oeverages -to the·- same 
m:i.nor~;o. 1J:he suspension was effective from 9:0o·a,-~m .. --February 
25:, 1957, 'to 9:00 a .• m& March 1?,- 1957-(Re Mardell, .Bulletin 
1160, Item 4). · _ _ · _ . 

Since· the ·suspension imposed in the disciplinary pr0-
ceedings is adequate, the relief sought herein -.will-be granted. 

. - -

Accordingly, it is, on this 4th.dp.y of Novemb:er, ·1957, 

ORDERED that tne a·utomatic -sus_pension of ·L1cfr:fnse. D-25, 
issued. by the Board of Commissioners of" the City .of Atla,ntic 
City to Irvin MorO.e;ll, t/a Triangle Liquor Store, for" prem·ises 
1515- Arctic _Av.enuf?, Atlantic ·city, be and the same is'hereby'P' 
lifted and- said license is restored· to -full force and operation, 
effective immediately. 

WILLIAM HQWE DAVIS -
D~rec.~_tor o 

9 ~ STATE LICENSES· - NEW APPLICATION J;i1ILEJ). 

Capt ta 1 Air· 1 ine s ,: Inc. 
National Airport, Washington ·l, D. C. 

Application filed November.14, 1957 for Plenary Retail 
Transit Ltcens· e. 


